
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Centralia Resident 
 
FROM: Fred Perryman, Project Manager 
 
DATE: April 28, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: 2025 Sanitary Sewer Pipe Bursting & CIPP Main Replacement 
  Project Number: PW 2025-04 
 
The City of Centralia Wastewater Department will be replacing sewer mains and/or 
working on manholes in your neighborhood this summer. In order to limit impacts to 
adjacent residents, the majority of this project will take place using trenchless methods, 
which replaces the pipe by pulling a new pipe through the existing pipe. This eliminates 
the need to dig up the entire length of the sewer main in most areas.  Work will also 
include rehabilitating, replacing and installing manholes, adjusting and replacing sewer 
manhole castings and reconnecting sewer laterals from the property line to the new 
sewer main. 
 
There will be some impacts to adjacent residents during the work. The roadways will be 
open to residents during construction, but please be cautious when walking or driving 
through the work area. Flaggers will be present to direct traffic through the area as 
needed. The contractor, Barcott Construction, the City Inspector, and the Engineering 
Department will coordinate with adjacent residents during the work to minimize the 
inconvenience. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns at any time during this project, please feel free to 
contact me at (360) 330-7512 or by e-mail at FPerryman@cityofcentralia.com.  
 
Thank you for your patience during construction. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


